

#### **CITY OF EL PASO DE ROBLES**

#### "The Pass of the Oaks"

## **Paso Robles City Council Special Meeting Minutes**

June 2, 2025, 5:15 PM
Large Conference Room - 2nd Floor
1000 SPRING ST
Paso Robles, CA 93446

Councilmembers
Present:

Mayor Hamon, Councilmember Bausch, Councilmember Beal,

Councilmember Gregory, Councilmember Strong

## A. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 5:15 PM.

## B. ROLL CALL

Councilmember Bausch, Councilmember Beal, Councilmember Gregory, Councilmember Strong, Mayor Hamon

## C. DISCUSSION ITEMS

**PUBLIC COMMENT: None** 

## 1. <u>Senior Citizen Advisory Committee</u>

The Senior Citizen Advisory Committee represents the senior citizens of the community on issues and matters related to the senior center and its attendant recreation programs. It is responsible for researching and advising the City on the needs of senior citizens, making recommendations regarding Senior Endowment Fund and annual Senior Center expenditures, and is a communication liaison to the senior citizens of Paso Robles. The City Council interviewed Richard Winkleman; Peggy Beemer was not present for the interview.

Motioned by Councilmember Gregory, seconded by Councilmember Beal, and passed unanimously to appoint Richard Winkleman and Peggy Beemer to full three-year full-terms on the Senior Citizen Advisory Committee beginning on July 1, 2025.

**AYES:** Gregory, Beal, Bausch, Strong, Hamon

Council appointed Karen Murray to fill a partial term on the Senior Citizen Advisory Committe on November 13, 2024. The term end date indicated in the motion and minutes from the meeting was incorrectly listed as June 30, 2027. The correct term end date should have been June 30, 2026.

Motioned by Councilmember Gregory, seconded by Councilmember Beal, and passed unanimously to approve correcting Senior Citizen Advisory Committe Member Karen Murray's term end date to reflect June 30, 2026.

AYES: Gregory, Beal, Bausch, Strong, Hamon

## 2. Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee

The Parks and Recreation Committee provides a communication link between the community, City Council and the staff of the Community Services Department as the City strives towards a better quality of life for its citizens. The Committee is advisory in all matters pertaining to parks, recreation, playground and entertainment. The City Council interviewed the following applicants with the exception of Mark Gustlin who was not able to attend the interview.

#### **Applicants:**

Mark Gustlin Michael Leahy Reilly Newman - Incumbent William Saylor - Incumbent

Motioned by Councilmember Gregory, seconded by Councilmember Bausch, and passed unanimously to appoint Reilly Newman and William Saylor to full three-year full-terms on the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee beginning on July 1, 2025.

AYES: Gregory, Bausch, Beal, Strong, Hamon

## 3. <u>Library Board of Trustees</u>

The Library Board of Trustees advocates for continued and increased community support for the programs and services offered by the Paso Robles City Library. The City Council interviewed the following applicants with the exception of those noted otherwise.

# **Applicants:**

Tanja Childers
Abigail Manning
Jamillet Rosales - withdrew application
Alicia Saballa-Santana
Amy Salas
Traci Townsend-Gieg
Ashley Trujillo - did not attend interview

Motioned by Councilmember Gregory, seconded by Councilmember Bausch, and passed unanimously to appoint Tanja Childers to a full three-year term on the

Library Board of Trustees beginning on July 1, 2025. **AYES:** Gregory, Bausch, Beal, Strong, Hamon

# D. <u>ADJOURNMENT</u>

Motioned by Councilmember Bausch, seconded by Councilmember Gregory, and passed unanimously by voice vote to adjourn the June 3, 2025 Regular City Council Meeting at 8:11 PM.

<del>\_\_\_\_\_</del>

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL OR A PERMANENT PART OF THE RECORDS UNTIL APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AT A FUTURE REGULAR MEETING